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F"OR WEBSITE

NGgIeH INVITINGS-TENDER

.fleffid**" 
frffi Nar. 2 *':. qb *e eT{tu ̂ #Y ?, & e *L

i." Item rate tenders are invited througl-i the e-tendering p*rtal by Manager [ElectricalJ,[Bid Manager)[Mobile
no.-98360671.72') on behalf of Chief Hxecutiire Officer ,AAiCLi{S fiom the eligible contractors for the work
of "Frocurement cf Industrial Exhawst f:nms { Sweep size 300 E?'!En oF 12") for NECT and CUDCT ,

NSCBI Airport , Kclkata" at an estimated cost of Rs. 60,322/- [excluding GST) with period of Completion
30 (ThirtyJ days.

The tendering process is online at e-portal URL address https://*tender.gov.in./eprocure/app or
https://aaiclas-ecom,org. Aspiring bidders may download and go through the tender document.

Prospective Tenderers are advised to get themselves register at CPP-portal, obtain'login ID' &'Password'
and go through the instructions available in the Home Page after log in to the CPP-portal

https://eteuder.gov.in./eprocr-fi'e/app or aaiclas-ecom.org. They should also ohtain Digital Signature

Certificate [DSC) in parallei which is essentially required for submission of their application. The process

normally takes 03 days' time.

Tender fee of Rs 1120/- [i/c GSTJ Non-refundable r+.ill be required to be paid offline in the form of
Demand Draft irom Nationalized or any scheduled Bankfbut not from co-operative or Gramin Bank). The

original Demand Draft against Tender fee should reach by pcstlcourier/given in person to the concerned

officials, within 3 days of the last date af bid submission cr as specified in the Tender .

Document. The details of Demand Draft 1 any other accepted instrurnents, physically sent, should tally with
the details avaiiable in the scanned copy and the data entered during bid suhmission time.

1. Following 3 envelops shall be submitted through online at CPP-portal by the bidder as per the
following sehedule: -

CRITICAL DATA SEIEET

Publishing Date 09.09.2020

Bid Document Download/ Sale Start Date (Next Day of Publisfiing DateJ 10.09.2020 from 09:00 hrs.

Clarifi cation Starl Date 1"0.09.2020 from 09:30 hrs

Clarification End llate L2.09.2fi'20 rip to 1L:00 hrs.

Bid Subnrission Stalt Date 10.09.202CI from 10:00 hrs.

Bid Submission End Date 21,.09.?02S up to 1-5.00 hrs.

Last date and time cf submission of original BG/Demand Draft against
EMD and Tender Fee. Signed hard copy ofAAICLAS Uncondificnal
Acceptance Letter and signed Integrity PacL

21.*9.2*20 upto L0:00 hrs.

Bid Opening Date {Envelope{} 22.A9.2828 at 16.00 hrs.

Bid Opening Date (Envelope-ll) 22.09.2020 at 16.10 hrs.

Bid Opening Date {Envelope-lllJ To be intimated later on through CPP

Portal .



Envelope-I: - C*ntaining qualifying requirer"nellts olc*ntraetor/ Firm: -

The fenderer sh*ll be submit the ir apB!icatian onty at cPP portal lillarsi:letsnda$'gq'v'iniqprcqureiapp

Tenclerer/ co*tl.actor are aelvised to follorv th* instructicn prcvideii in the tender doeument for online

sui-rn-rission cf bids. Tenders are requireci to uploacl tl"re digitally signcd file of scannecl dceuments along

with scanned ccpy af Demand Draft flor 'rencier Fee " Bid ris]*r.rments rnay be seanned with 100 dpi with

biack and white option whieh trelps in reclileing size *f the seanned doeument'

Upi*ading r:f applicatian in iocation *th*r than specifie<i above shall :'tot be ccn-qidered' Hard copy cf

applicaticn shail not be entefiained'

Qual ifyi ng r*qtlirem*nts ol' eilntraetors I ill'n:s

i) Ageney should have Permanent A*:c*unt Nun'rber (PAFI) and 'l'rade License fcr Eleetricatr"

ii) Agency should have valid Registrati*r: *n the Date of issue of Tender in appropriate class ol

cpwDlMESlF&T/Raihvays/state PtrVt)/FSUr'fulunicipal corparations & Development Authorities

of Delhi, h,'lun"lbai, Chennai an* K-<-'lkata'

&

Agency should haye satisfactoriiy comrleteri {Phase/Part comp}etion of the scope of wr:rk in a

eontract shaltr not be canside::eci, irowever pre-determined phasing of the work wlll be aecepted]

threertorks,eachofRs.?,41297'-c:'t''l'oi'vorks,eachofRs'30,161/-oroner'vorkcf Rs'4E'?581-in

siirgle contract cf simiiar netui'e i.e. suppl-v of Exhaust Fans during iast seven years enriing on

31.03.202i] in Inriia"

.r?he vaEale of exeeuted warks shall lie trrought to eul'rent c*sfing level b,v enhaxacing tEae

*ctuaE vaEare of work at simple ::ate of 79i, per aElnaEEn" caleulated from tEre date of ccarlpleti*n

t* tEEe Rsst date of suhmission erf brid"'

Client certificate f"ar experience si:*uid shcw ilte nature *f work dcne* the value of work, date of start, date

of completion a.s per agreernent, actual iate of cornpletiern and satisfactory completion of work' Firms

spralwimg warh experience eentifice€e frona Eoa-g*ver$rnentlnon-FSU organizations shourld submit copy

*f tax deciuctiom at s*urees certificate ia s:rpporf ef theic" *Eairsr lbr h*ving experienee ef stipulated

v*lue of,work, 
* -

iii) Should have annualized average financial turnover *f Rs' t&,997 /'against wcrks executed

during of the previous last thr*e years ending 3l,st ii4arch financial y€ar' As a prcof, copy of

Abridged lJalance Sheet al*ng lviih Pr*iit anci Loss Acccunt Staternent cf the firm shculd be

sutrmittecl al*ng with the applicatian. Firms shorving c*ntinucus losses during the last three

\lears in the balance sheet shrail bE summat{ly reiected.

i c'] Sl':a:u i rl ilt)x $*s5 f 
*** {* l:{t'ttt.* i3 * i*h i t : g :sld ;-$4-*t t::is fln*{, F*v*r *t*..}

d**utx*xl*tY pr**f r:f- *r*'*i*g *r:tl p'-: l:in*ry and ?*13 s?:ail alx*

b* xul:n:it:*ci alh::'rg ra'ith th:: r i:r' *itl'ri:r {r**i:*}* *r {**$e

1:*1d.In i:;lr* ag*fi{y s-r*quired plant ar:ri r*a*lrir:*;3. ;an

u*defiaktr"rg ro thi! fr;!6 *ul pr*l.id*rt either iry p*r*}:xsr #r i*;rss

b*l* }:asis if i::1, r* b* submitt*d ai*ng witli the applirati*r: anri

d*pl*yn'en t shitll"irc i rxqnir*ln*ltt ilt *il* ii*c1S*ci hy tbe Hngin**r !rr-{}:arge

trmvelcpe-Eg: - Teehnical Eid containing scanneci c*prv *f Uneonditional Acceptanee of AAICLAS's

Tender Ccnditions and EMD.



Scanned c*py *f earnest nt*tleli dep*sit iEMDI *f value Rs" €,?{}Sf- in th* f'orm cf Demand Draft

1 FDR / Bank Guarantee as stipulat*d ir: tl:e ::atice inviting tr.rneler may be submitted in "Tech Bid

F'r:ider" in Tcchr:jcal Bid 1 Attache'nctnrs s*ctifin *f e-tendering p*rtal alang witir Unccnditional

Acceptance *f AAlill"AS's't'ender C*nditiq:ns iFenf-ortna given in Teneter lloeumenti.

Emvciope-9{h - The Financial e-Eid t}rrcr-rgh C}il} p+rtal.

&11 raetex *?.rali h* {$#t*d ir: t}x* !*r'*:xt *t'r-:viq1*:d a*s ** i}t}1trr f*rs:at ix;ae**p{;l}:}s' lf tt.t*

pr.ir* ki* k*s b**x ${iy*{t fi$ ;} rlt{fiii;rr* !-3*f; filr*rxl. with t}'l* lrEl{34j!'qi***ls*rrt, *hr* lk*

sa:Tl* is {* ** **w*lx*d*ri *i:ri tr: b* firl*ri i:y ail ri:c }:i**i*rs" #i*e$*r* ar* r*qerir*{3 t*

d*rv.*i**u1 thf HN.]* fi1*, *1:*:r ir;,:nci {{:}s-i;}l*l',: t'il* lvhii* t$l#e}}'*{t fx:lpr'*{**r**ll **lis with

th*ir r*sp*flli",r* fi'r;lneiill qur:l*l ;,li:d ;:thr:'' rtr:iirils f *r:*i #s lx*T13* *f t!:*:h{*al*'r}' S* *t}:*r"

**Ils xk*xl*3 h* *h**.g*d. {Jn*t: (!:* **t;:ril; l:;.v* b**,*: t:*r*pi*t**, t}:* hir}{*er sh*:'t}* xxvr it

a*ii s*bmjl 11 *'*1il:*, iiiiNfu{}xt ch;l*,1;i;;.g t.}r* fll*n;tr:'r*' tit'h* }1*Q fiX* ix f*l*n* r* h* r::*di$i**

hu th* hic*{i*r, N}'l*: hid r,r'i}i h* t*i*r{r'

z. Origiylal EidD, hard ccp3.' *f sig*ecf lJnc**ciii*na! Acc*ptance of AAtriILAS's Tender Ccnditions tc

be sent to th* fi.egianai klanager, NtilT Erriltiing, NSCB{ Airp*rt ,K*ikata - 7S0 *52 anci should

reach to Eiic{ h4;rnagerbef*re t;he rJ::te & tinie mentioned [n CRITICAL DAT.A SHEET' Tender *t-the

tencierer whose EfuID anel unc*ndiiicnal acceptance *f AAICLAS's tender ccnditians are not

received [:], the time af the opering ai pie-qualificatia* of t*ueier then their tenders wil] he

sun"rm;*rii-y reiected" An3; pastal rieial'' *'ili nili i-)e *ntertained..

3. Bids Opening Prcicess :u u5 53lcrr: -

flnvelope-I: Cirntaining Documelts f.:i .'-e-rti:ii1'?ra;icn hiel i.ui;kraded b1 ihe ccntrettors I firm-c) shall be

gpened as per CR€T{C.AL $ATA SEiEET. ii:e i;:ti*rntion regarding acceptanceirejection af their bicis will be

intimated to the eontractorsi'firms thrcLt=ii --ii.l.ilrg portal.

flnvelope-{{: 'l'eehnical hid cpening dafe shaii L.e a-r menti*ned in CR{'{'1CAL *.4'g'A SHSE'E'. (Depending on

pre-qua1ifi*aticn, any change in the date sh:.ii r'= intir:-lated through CFP p*rtal).

if any ciarificaticn is needed irom the hidri,:r aircri; ii-le d*ficiency in his upicaded documents in Envelop - I and

Envelope -i!, ire will be asked to plcviJv rt llrrough CPF] portal. The bidder shall upl*ad the requisite

clariflcation,rclocuments with:n time specified b. AAiaLAS, failing whi*h tender will be liable for rejection.

Binv*E*pe-{tl: 'fhe financial bids of rhe ccntraii,rrr,i,r*u fc}und to be meeting the qualifying requinements and

ter:hnical crireria shall be as per CRITnilAL DATA SFIE{?. {*epemding osr Te*Eaniaal Sid cvalmation tBre

qSne* sEaaii hc i*tinrtxfed fhr*ugh CFF Brnrtal).

4" AATCLAS rss€rves the right ro ae:eelt J.'ie-r.t 3iii r)r all appli*atir:ns with*r-lt assigning any r€asons"

AAICLAS slsc reserves the right 1.* cali iiiit.nJer pi,rrcess at any stage with*ut assigiring any feastln.

5. AA1CI-AS feseive the right to ilistllori isslie c,'ieitder-docun:ert tc rvorking agencies wh0se performanee at

*ngoing prc-ler;i is) is belr-a-\,.' :tar lrrd r-rsuall1 pooi and has be*n issu*cl letter of
r*strain;''l'e:nporary/iPernianei:t cierar lj 3,r) ceFa;t;nent of AAICiAS. AAIC!-AS s"es*r^ve th* right €o

verify t6* crcd*ntial sut*mitted br the ;:geF!f:' af anl- s€age (before or after the aw*rd the worBi). If nt

*ny stage. any infcrmationid*eurneets submitted by the applicant is found to be inccrneetlfaEse *r
have sorne diserepanc-l x'hich disqualifies ttee firm then AAICLAS shall take the fallawing su:tisEl:

a) Fcrfeit the entire am+u*t *f Hlt* subs?aitted b;' the firm.
h) '[he agency shall he liable {cn e$eh*r:*ent frorn tendering in A.A.ICLAS, apart fnoxm amy other

*pg:rapriate eantraetual,' l*gaE acti*li.



I

I

I

I

l

\y

consortium /JV companies shall not be pennitted. No single firm shall be permitted to submit two separate

applications.

5. purchase pref'erence to Central public Sector Undertaking shall be applicable as per the directive of

Govt. of India prevalent on the date of"aceeptance'

7. No Concessions to Indian Micro g Smatt Enterprises (MESs) units will-be given as-pe1 the

provisions (para-l0) of publie proe-urement policy for n4iSs orr1er 2012, MSEs (Micro & Small

Enterprises) registeied with DICTNSICIKVIC/KVtb/Direetorate of handicraft and handloorn etc'

&. AEI quated rates shall be exclusive qrt GS? / bL+4/ inanut Nandf/
Regionat anageX,

AAICLAS, NSCBI AirPort
Kolkata-700052.

\t/



SFH,CXA{, C*NI}ITION GF CONTRACT

REQUTRED TECF{NEf;AI SPECIFTCATISNS

The Bidders are required to offer Industrial
desired Technical Specifications given belovr'.

as desired here under in Schedule-ll.

Exhaust Fan of Technical Specifications

The information is to be filled completely
equal or better than

mentioning all details

\y

\l/

5E.Nc FarticnEars Qtv
I5-2312 marked Industrial Flxhaust Fan having specification as given below:
1. Input Supply- Singie Phase, ?30 - 24CI V AC

2. Speed-1400 RPM
3. 3 Fan diameter-1,?" or 30S mm.
4. Make - CGL/BAIAJlPhilips
5. Make and model lrio. shall be clearly specified in the offer otherwise

offer will not be evaiuated.

20 Nos

.J

I
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Name of Work

Schedule of ltems

Frocurement of Industrial Exhaust fans ( Sweep size 300 mm or 12,,)
fon NICT and CUDCT, NSCBI Airport, Koikata. -

\,

\r'

Note :- GST sh*ll he extna and shall be reimburse as per actual.

I

j
d
i{i

il

Sl.No Particulars UGM Qty

Agency Quote

Unit Price
fExcl. GST)

Total ( in
Rs.)

1

IS^2312 marked Industrial Exhaust Fan har.'ing
specification as given. beiow: 1. Input Supply-
Single Phase, 230 - 2{*V AC
l. Speed-1400 RPM
2. 3 Fan diarneter-L?" or 300 mm.
3. Make - CGL/BAlAl/Philips
Make and model No. shall be clelarly specified
in the offer otherwise offer will not be
evaluateci.J

Nos 20


